
Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Planning@Midulstercouncil.org 

19 April 2019 16:23 

developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org.; Development Plan Team (Planning); 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

FW: UAH Response to Mid Ulster Draft Local Development Plan 

UAH Response to Mid Ulster Draft Local Development Plan_190419.pdf 

High 

Draft Plan comments from UAH 

Received at 15:59. 

Claire 

From: Nikki McVeigh < k> 

Sent: 19 April 2019 15:59 

To: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org; Planning@Midulstercouncil.org 

Subject: UAH Response to Mid Ulster Draft Local Development Plan 

Importance: High 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please see attached UAH Response to Mid Ulster Draft Local Development Plan. Please confirm receipt 
by reply. 

Yours sincerely, 

Nikki 

Nicola McVeigh MArch MSc 

Chief Executive 

Ulster Architectural Heritage 
Old Museum Building, 7 College Square North, Belfast, BT1 6AR. 
T:  

E:  
W: www. ulsterarchitecturalheritage. org. uk 

Follow Us on Facebook, Twitter, Flickr and You Tube! 

Promoting the value of our historic bum environment; encouraging its protection, conservation 
and regeneration for the benefit of peopie and their communWes. 

Ulster Architectural Heritage is the trading name of Ulster Architectural Heritage Society. NI Charity Commission 
No: NIC101510 I Company Reg No. NI 35582 Registered office, as above. 
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